Schroader, Kathy LT

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject

Wiser, Sonja
Monday, June 20, 2016 7 58 AM

Tilton, Rebecca, steve dyulio@foster com, Albrecht, Gary, Alvarez, Jose, Anderson,

Colete, Euler, Gordon, Hermen, Matt, Kamp, Jacqueline, Lebowsky, Laurie,
Lumbantobing, Sharon, Orjiako, Oliver, Schroader, Kathy, Wiser, Sonja

: FW 9122 - Guidelines for public participation - For the Public Record

Fyr and for the record

From: McCauley, Mark

Sent: S

unday, June 19, 2016 8:12 AM

To: Orjiako, Oliver; Wiser, Sonja
Subject: Fwd: 9122 - Guidehnes for public participation - For the Public Record

Sent from my 1Phone

Begin forwarded message

From: Carol Levanen <cnldental@yahoo com>
Date: June 19,2016 at 2 59 59 AM PDT

To: Marc Boldt <marc boldt@clark wa gov>, Jeanne Stewart <jeanne stewart@clark wa gov>,

Julie Olson <juhie olson2@clark wa gov>, "David Madore" <david madore@clark wa gov>,
Tom Mielke <tom mielke@clark wa gov>, Mark McCauley <mark mccauley@clark wa gov>
Subject: Fw: 9122 - Guidelines for public participation - For the Public Record
Reply-To: Carol Levanen <cnldental@yahoo com>

----- Forwarded Message -----

From- susan rasmussen <sprazz@outlook com>

To: "cnldental@yahoo com" <cnldental@yahoo com>
Sent' Saturday, June 18, 2016 10 20 AM

Subject: 9122

9122

http //wa-whatcomcounty civicplus com/DocumentCenter/View/9122
Sent from Matl for Windows 10

Bottom of 4-2
Adjuciation in a court-like process in which the gutdelines for public participation are
different from other actions

034396





